BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE/TIME: September 18, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Bell Canyon Community Center

AGENDA

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, notice is hereby given
that the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
will hold a special meeting at 7:00 PM on Monday, September 18, at 30
Hackamore Lane, Bell Canyon, California in the Community Center to
consider those items set forth in the following agenda, except in accordance
with Government Code Section 54954.2[b]. The Board reserves the right to
modify the order in which items are heard.

The District welcomes any member of the public to attend the meeting. Any
non-resident who wishes to attend in-person can, upon their arrival at the
front gate, inform gate personnel of their attendance at the District’s
meeting. No pre-registration is required.

Agenda Materials

The complete agenda for this meeting is available at
https://bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov and at the District Office, 30 HACKAMORE
LANE, SUITE #2B, BELL CANYON, CA 91307. Any materials submitted to the
legislative body after distribution of this agenda will be available for public
inspection at the District Office. Requests for agenda materials or meeting
participation assistance can also be made by email to
gregory.mchugh@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations

In compliance with the ADA, any person with a disability who requires
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should contact the
District Office at gregory.mchugh@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov to request
accommodation. The District will use its best efforts to provide reasonable
accommodations related to the meeting.

Page 1 of 3



BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307 L L

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comments on Agenda Items. In accordance with Government
Code Section 54954.3, every agenda for a special meeting of the Board of
Directors shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the legislative body on any item listed on this agenda,
provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the
agenda unless that action is otherwise governed by Government Code
Section 54954.2[b].

Credit Card logs

Prior meeting minutes

CHP status update

Board discussion - Code of Conduct
Board discussion — Community Survey
Historical Documents committee update
Movie budget for FY 23-24

Halloween update

Financial report - July and August

4. BUSINESS ITEMS

4A. Consent Items - see agenda pack
- Credit Card Logs Q ©
- Prior meeting mmutes 6/5/Z3, 6/19/23, 8/28/23

4B. CHP Status Update
CHP contract signed by Interim General Manager on 8/8/23 and sent
to CHP Contract Office. Signed contract returned on 9/13/23. We

need to add additional signage. See agenda packet. Plan_to start in
October. Will notify the community prior to the start. b

4C. Board discussion — Code of Conduct/event behavior. See

agenda packet. @

4D. Board discussion - Community Survey. Peter to lead
discussion.

Page 2 of 3




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE LLe
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

4E. Historical Documents committee update.
In light of our recent policy to digitize all financial documents,
historical documents discovery will be coordinated with this effort.
As the documents from each year are reviewed, any NOT digitized
will be retained in a secured physical file to be reviewed by the
Historical Document committee. If this Committee decides to retain
the document, it will then be digitized. =

4G. Review Movie budget for Board approval;\ See agenda packet.

B
4H. Halloween update. See agenda packet.@/

We had to significantly change plans when the HOA informed us that
the Social Hall will not be available for Halloween. After some
discussion we realized we could not have a haunted house with the
materials on hand. It's construction depended upon being in the
Social Hall. Room 1 is far too small to act as a substitute.. So we
had to find another item to take it's and the committee settled on
Laser Tag.

4I. Financial Report.
J and August 2023. See agenda packet.
37 9

5. The next meeting
The next regular meeting is on Monday, October 23.

6. Adjournment

Page 3 of 3



UOREASIUJWIPE Aq po1a|diios G O,

paziloyine 2q ued sa8.ieyd Juanbasqns Aue aiojaq Apjeam BuunoIde O} PaNILIGNS o4 3SNU 0] PIED 3IPal)

wi=y) Aue 1oy 00"005S 49A0 asuadxa Aue Jo Jadlyo pieog IO JSFRUE [elauan ay3 Aq |eroadde-aig,

MBIARI 1o} BUNSIWI PIBO] XU B3 38 PJEOg BU) O PAXIIWGNS PUB 85182 843 JO W BU3 38 paUlEIUjew g 3snid 807

Tv-9 YSnHOW'D oN USnHON ‘D USnHIN ‘B SunesA pieod £7/82/8 sdn 90'6€ eXGY 1oded epusdy jo seldo)|£z/8z/8
TIv-2 YSnHOW'D ON USnHoN ‘o YSnHoAl D wnJo4 uado uozewy 86'GST uinpe’|£z/8z/8
SSY1D aseyaind spew oy éalqe oyusnSidienay | o1 palanijeq asn/esoding BLUBU JOPUBA «Paddy | ,aunowy | Amuenp pedieys way a1ed
-wnsuop Aq pani@asy uonoeuel|
YSnHo ‘D~ 03 panss) 6076 Jaquiny pae) ypad)
€20e/Le/8 10 X8\ Joy S0 paed upal)




uofensjuiuipe Aq p3s|dwiod 8q 0],

pazlioyane aq ued sadieys Juanbasqns AUe 10§53 ApjSaMm BURUNGIE OF PSIRIUGNS 3¢ 3snwl 30| paed pal)

W) Aue 1o} 00"005S 190 Ssuadxa AU Jo JB0lj§0 pleog 10 Jogeuepy |essuan ayy Aq jencidde-aig,

M3IA21 104 BURSIUI PIEO( 1X3U BU3 38 pIEOg BU O) PANIUIGNS PUE 8B 3L JO SWIA S 38 paulelujew aqisnw 807

-5 Anaty N|  Aremojoy ‘g Aney ANS 1o sen uoaaayy 10°22T |60¥'TT sen|€z/1€/8
SSV1D eseyoind apew oy dojqe oyusn8adienay | o1 passaleq asn /esoding sluBU JopUap «Pddy | aunowy | Ayuenp padieyo way ®18Q
-wnsuo) Aq panjasey uojpeUR)]
Ana7'y~ o1 panssj 19T Jagquinp pie) 1paln

ﬁ €e/1e/s 1083/ Joj o7 pied upsId




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE @
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE/TIME : June 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Bell Canyon Community Center

MINUTES

Call to Order and Roll Call
Present: Lantz, Levy, Robkin, Wolf
Absent: Machuga

Pledge of Allegiance

Resident (Miodrag Nikolic) present when closed session was called. Mr. Nikolic was told that the
Board would enter into closed session and would need to leave the room (Room 1 (?)). Mr. Nikolic
did not leave, and was reminded again that the Board is entering into closed session and no
members of the public are permitted to attend closed session. He was reminded that open session
starts at 7:00 pm and could return at that time. He refused to leave. Debate ensued between Mr.
Nikolic and Directors Wolf and Robkin. Mr. Nikolic was told that he must leave or else the sheriffs
would be called to remove him from the room before closed session starts. After several minutes of
banter, Mr. Nikolic left.

Closed Session
Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation Gov. Code 54956.9(d)(4): (2 matters))

Report out from closed session

The Board discussed two matters regarding anticipated litigation.

The board determined to draft a resolution condemning any violence or threat of violence against
any public officer or elected official of the District.

President Robkin reported that there was a threat of litigation regarding a Public Records Act
request for public records to or from Director Lantz. For several months, the District could not
obtain disclosable public records from Director Lantz, as she did not provide them from her personal
email or personal device and did not provide an affidavit stating that she has no such records. After
being reminded several times and after several months of attempts to obtain records, Director Lantz
finally provided said records to the District. Because the records were finally provided to the District
after several months, the District was able to forward them and the threat of litigation regarding the
requested records is no longer present.

Public Comments on Agenda Items. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.3, every

agenda for a special meeting of the Board of Directors shall provide an opportunity for members of
the public to directly address the legislative body on any item listed on this agenda, provided that no

Page 1 of 3




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307 @

action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless that action is otherwise
governed by Government Code Section 54954.2[b].

e  Discussion of Brown Act Section 54957.95 and Penal Code Section 403
®  Discussion of trash rules and possible need for amending the ordinance
®  Discussion of security and burglar alarm infrastructure on light poles
e Website update/new District email IDs
¢  Converting to new email IDs/affidavit of conversion
e  Budget proposal

e Amended 22-23 budget proposal including capital budget

e Amended 23-24 preliminary budget proposal

¢ SDRMA increase in liability insurance

Public Records Act Analyst job description
Review and approval of prior meeting minutes from 3/27 and 5/22

®

6. BUSINESS ITEMS
6A. Discussion of Brown Act 54957.95 and Penal Code Section 403
The Board was directed to see the agenda packet. No additional discussion took place.

6B. Discussion of trash rules and need for amending the ordinance.
Discussion ensued regarding a review of the trash ordinance. There was a motion to assign a
board member and volunteer to review the existing trash ordinance and amend/update as
necessary.
Motion: Levy / Wolf (seconded)
Approved: 4-0

6C. Discussion of security and burglar alarm infrastructure on light poles
Discussion ensued regarding a HOA in Calabasas installing security cameras on SCE light
poles. Attorney Lee stated that encroachments on SCE-owned light poles is very difficult to
do. There was a motion to empower President Robkin and Interim General Manager to reach
out to SCE to discuss utilizing light poles for the installation of CSD security cameras.
Motion: Wolf / Levy (seconded)
Approved: 4-0

6D. Website update: new District email IDs
Discussion ensued regarding new CSD email addresses and for all personnel and elected
officials to use said emails for CSD business. All directors, employees and contractors will
convert all District email messages from their personal email accounts to their new District
email and submit an affidavit that they have done so.

6E. Financial Report and Budget Proposal.
Discussion ensued regarding the preliminary budget, as presented. Directors asked clarifying

Page 2 of 3




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307 @

questions. There was a motion to approve the preliminary budget, with a future date to be
established in the future regarding adoption of the final budget.

Motion: Levy / Wolf (seconded)

Approved: 4-0

There was an additional discussion to purchase a movie projector and screen for recreational
movie nights. There was a motion to approve an additional $15,000 to purchase said
projector and ancillary equipment for movie nights.

Motion: Wolf / Robkin (seconded)

Approved: 4-0

Additional discussion regarding the events coordinator and further information regarding
movie nights and recreational events ensued.

6F. Credit Card Log
The Board was directed to review the agenda packet and was provided with a short
explanation of the logs. No further discussion ensued.

6G. Recreation Advisory Committee Applicants
The item was continued to a future meeting date to be determined and not discussed.

6H. Prior Meeting Minutes.
There was a motion to approve the minutes from the March 27, 2023 meeting.
Motion: Levy / Robkin (seconded)
Approved: 4-0

7. The next meeting
The next regular meeting on Monday, June 26, is cancelled.
The Regular meeting on Monday, July 24, is cancelled.
A Special meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 31.

8. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:20 p.m.

Page 3 of 3



BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

MINUTES OF BELL CANYON CSD SPECIAL MEETING ON JUNE 19, 2023

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, Notice is hereby given
that the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
held a Special meeting at 7:00PM on June 19, 2023, to consider those items
set forth in the posted agenda, except in accordance with Government Code
Section 54954.2(b). Please note that the Board reserved the right to modify
the order (listed in the agenda) in which items were heard.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: The meeting commenced at 7:00 PM.
Directors present were Judy Lantz, Peter Machuga (Vice President), Richard
Levy, and Eric Wolf. Michael Robkin (President) was absent. Also present
was Pam Lee, BCCSD Counsel and Gregory McHugh, Interim General
Manager.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3._Public Comment on agenda items
e None

3. FY 23-24 Budget Discussion

e Greg McHugh reviewed the budget and answered questions. Judy
arrived at 7:05 PM.

e E. Wolf moved to approve the Preliminary FY 23-24 Budget. R. Levy
seconded. The motion passed as follows:
Ayes: J. Lantz, R. Levy, P. Machuga, E. Wolf
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent: M. Robkin

4. Schedule Budget Hearing to adopt FY 23-24 Budget

e J. Lantz moved that the Budget Hearing be held on July 24, 2023. P.
Machuga seconded. The motion was passed as follows:
Ayes: J. Lantz, R. Levy, P. Machuga, E. Wolf
Noes:
Abstain:
Absent: M. Robkin

Page 1 of 2



BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE @
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

5. Adjournment
Meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM

Note: There was a disturbance during the meeting where a member of the
audience committed alleged vandalism against a cell phone owned by a
board member that was recording the meeting. The audience member
called the Ventura County Sheriff. Upon arrival the Sheriff’s Deputy spoke
with them and with the Board members still present.

California Government Code Section 54953.5 specifically provides that
anyone may record a public meeting unless they cause noise, illumination,
or obstruction of view that constitutes, or would constitute, a persistent
disruption of the proceedings.

Page 2 of 2




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

30 HACKAMORE LANE @

BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

MINUTES OF BELL CANYON CSD REGULAR MEETING ON August 28, 2023

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, Notice is hereby given
that the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
held a Regular meeting at 7:00PM on August 28, 2023, to consider those
items set forth in the posted agenda, except in accordance with Government
Code Section 54954.2(b). Please note that the Board reserved the right to
modify the order (listed in the agenda) in which items were heard.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 7:04
PM. Directors present were Judy Lantz, Peter Machuga (Vice President),
and Michael Robkin (President). Richard Levy and Eric Wolf were absent.
Also present was Pam Lee, BCCSD Counsel, and Gregory McHugh, Interim
General Manager.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public comment on Agenda items:
e Regular Meeting versus Special Meeting

Sarah Berman described Mike's comments posed to the Bell Canyon
Official Facebook page as unfair. Did not think they should be there.

Sarah also said it is not fair to just change meeting dates. The 4"
Monday of the month is the regular meeting date. Vacations,
Weddings, etc. should be planned around that.

She also said a Special Meeting can be called at any time but you can
only discuss what is on the agenda. And you can also have an
emergency meeting.

4. Open Forum/Public Comments
Nick Nikolic asked that we add an emergency item to tonight’s agenda to
discuss the words addressed to him at the 6/5 meeting. He was told to
bring it up in Open Forum. He wants Eric and Michael removed from the
Board. He also read a statement into the record:

“Greg, at the last meeting you stated, it is on video, and Pam as CSD

01324.0001/892742.1

Page 1 of 5



BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307 @

attorney agreed, that Eric and Michael Robkin’s verbal assault and threat
of putting their hands on me be discussed at this meeting.

I DON'T SEE IT ON THE AGENDA!

You will put it as an emergency item for tonight and it will be discussed
in public as you promised.

What those 2 elected CSD directors, one the President even, did to me,
with Judy and Pam as witnesses, is disgusting. They need to be
removed from the board.”

NOTE: What Mr. McHugh told Mr. Nikolic was that he could bring it up in
Open Forum, which he did.

Eric arrived at 7:18 PM
S. Review prior meeting minutes for approval
5/22/23
P. Machuga moved the minutes be approved. E. Wolf seconded.

Judy noted that her last name had been misspelled. It has been

corrected. The motion passed as follows:
Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga, M. Robkin, E. Wolf
Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: R. Levy

6/5/23
E. Wolfe moved that the minutes be approved. M. Robkin seconded.

In discussion, J. Lantz stated that she wanted the Board to apologize to
Nick for how he was treated at the June meeting. The motion failed as
follows:

Ayes: M. Robkin, E. Wolf

Noes: J. Lantz

Abstain: P. Machuga
01324.0001/892742.1

Page 2 of 5




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE i}
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307 @

Absent: R. Levy
6-19-23
P. Machuga moved that the minutes be approved. E. Wolf seconded.

In discussion, J. Lantz stated that the comment that appeared in the
minutes regarding the disturbance caused by an audience member did
not belong in the minutes. The rest of the Board disagreed. Another
board member asked why the September trial date was not mentioned.
It is not appropriate because it did not occur at the meeting.

The motion failed as follows:
Ayes: P. Machuga, E. Wolf
Noes: J. Lantz

Abstain: R. Robkin

Absent: R. Levy

7/24/23

P. Machuga moved that the minutes be accepted. J. Lantz seconded.

A comment was made that July 25 is the 39" anniversary of the BCCSD
and that the minutes should be corrected. They have been. The motion
passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga, R. Robkin, E. Wolf

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: R. Levy

7131123

M. Robkin moved that the minutes be accepted. J. Lantz seconded. The
motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga, R. Robkin, E. Wolf

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: R. Levy

6. The following were reviewed without comment:

01324.0001/892742.1

Page 3 of 5




10.

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

@

SUV Log

Credit Card Log

- The General Manager Job Description was reviewed. There was

some discussion and changes were made. A bullet needs to be added to
"Representative Duties” stating “Supervises volunteers”. The reference
to public utilities or government experience is to be deleted. A marked
up version is attached.

E. Wolfe moved that the modified job description be approved. M. Robkin
seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga. M. Robkin, E. Wolfe

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: R. Levy

Appoint auditors for the FY 22-23 Audit.

The audit proposal was presented to the Board. The cost of the audit will
be $16,500. The engagement letter from Eadie Payne is in the agenda
packet.

P. Machuga moved that Eadie Payne be engaged to conduct the FY 22-23
audit. E. Wolfe seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga, E. Wolfe

Noes:

Abstain: M. Robkin

Absent: R. Levy

- Board discussion of Regular meeting versus Special meeting.

Reached agreement on a Regular meeting versus a Special meeting.
Regular meetings are scheduled on the 4™ Monday of each month.
However, they can be cancelled. Special meetings can be scheduled at
any time with 24 hour notice. There is no special requirement that must
be met to schedule a Special meeting. The only limitation is that only
items on the agenda can be discussed, unless an emergency item is
authorized. This includes Open Forum for a Special meeting.

Board Resolution on CERT.
E. Wolfe moved that the Board adopt a resolution that the District would

01324.0001/892742.1

Page 4 of 5




11.

30 HACKAMORE LANE /
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

support a CERT program if permitted by LAFCo. The motion was
seconded by J. Lantz.

J. Lantz stated that she had documentation from the person who helped
them with CERT the last time and would pass that to G. McHugh.

The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga, M. Robkin, E. Wolfe
Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: R. Levy

Board resolution on transparency.

The Board reviewed the draft statement on transparency and modified it.
They deleted the first paragraph. They changed the beginning of the
former second paragraph to read “In the interest of continuing our
transparency . . .”. A marked up version is attached.

P. Machuga moved that the modified statement be adopted as a
resolution. The motion was seconded by E. Wolf. The motion passed as
follows:

Ayes: ]. Lantz, P. Machuga, R. Robkin, E. Wolfe

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: R. Levy

12. The meeting was adjourned at 8:06 PM

01324.0001/892742.1

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT —

Page 5 of 5




BeLL CanyON

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMMUNITY
SERVICES 30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

DisTrRICT

GENERAL MANAGER/TREASURER/BOARD SECRETARY JOB DESCRIPTION
(PART TIME)

Job Title: General Manager/Treasurer/Board Secretary Prepared Date: April 2023
Reports To: Board of Directors Approved by: Board of Directors
FLSA Status: Exempt Approved Date:

Category: Management

JOB SUMMARY:

Per Government Code Section 61051 the General Manager is responsible for:
(a) The implementation of the policies established by the board of directors for the operation of the
district.
(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the district's employees, consistent
with the employee relations system established by the board of directors.
(c) The supervision of the district's facilities and services.
(d) The supervision of the district's finances.

Per Government Code Section 61053(f) as District Treasurer, this position is responsible to make
quarterly or more frequent written reports to the board of directors, as the board of directors shall
determine, regarding the receipts and disbursements and balances in the accounts controlled by the
District Treasurer. The District Treasurer shall sign the reports and file them. The District Treasurer is
also responsible for a variety of required annual information and financial filings with the State of
California. Finally, the District Treasurer is responsible to ensure that an annual audit is completed and
results reported to the Board and published.

As Secretary to the Board, this position is responsible for managing the board meeting schedule under
the direction of the President of the Board. They are also responsible for managing the agenda based
on known needs and input from board members, and they are responsible for producing minutes from
each board meeting and bringing them to subsequent board meetings for review and approval.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following)

® Provides oversite and supervises all District operations, programs and activities.

e Directly supervises all District personnel.

* Coordinates and leads development of the annual budget for Board review and approval.

e Coordinates and leads development of annual goals and objectives for Board review and
approval.

® Manages District resources and personnel to achieve those goals and objectives.

e Oversees all financial operations.

e Approves District bills and signs checks as required.

01324.0001/861657.1




@

Keeps the Board of Directors advised of District activities and laws, issues or problems that may
affect District operations

Reviews ongoing District programs annually and where possible, either implements
performance improvements or proposes improvements for Board approval if required.
Monitors and coordinates the Board'’s strategic plans and Staff’s implementation plan, providing
regular updates and annual review of progress.

Prepares draft policies and/or ordinances for Board review and discussion.

Develops and implements processes and procedures where needed, with Board approval if
required.

Represents the Board of Directors and the District in contacts with various federal, state and
local government agencies, community groups and businesses, and other professional
organizations.

Serves as a member of Board Committees as directed by the Board.

Serves as communications liaison maintaining the District’s website and other social media,
keeping information updated and provide timely posting of news events.

Negotiates a variety of contracts and agreements on the District’s behalf.

Oversees all financial operations.

__Responds to and resolves difficult and sensitive resident inquiries and complaints.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED:

Education and Experience:

One of the following:

o Working knowledge of the principles, practices, and administration of District
businesses and services, in order to perform highly complex and technical duties at a
level generally acquired through completion of a Bachelor's degree in public or business
administration or equivalent; and /or

o Ten or more years of progressively complex and responsible related work experience to
gain sufficient knowledge and familiarity with theories and principals for application to
practical problems and solutions.

Five years supervisory experience.

Knowledgeable on California CSD Law (Gov. Code § 61000 et seq.)

Familiarity with California LAFCo Law (Gov. Code § 56000 et seq )

Administrative and operations experience with-a-g
Master’s degree preferred.

Licenses and Certifications:

Must possess a valid California State driver's license and maintain satisfactory motor vehicle record.

Knowledge of:

01324.0001/861657.1 Page 2 of 4




>

Principles and practices of organization and public administration, budget analysis and administration;
Personnel management; both employees and volunteers; Pertinent local, state, and federal laws,
ordinances, and rules; Principles and practices of legislative process; Principles of project management;
Principles of supervision and management; Principles and practice of marketing, community outreach
and public information; and Principles and practices of social media outlets

Skills:

Modern office procedures, methods and computer equipment; typing, power point, and excel.
Public speaking, small and large group presentations, ability to conduct workshops.
Willingness to make decisions and ability to make good decisions with positive outcomes.
Well-developed listening skills. Possesses the willingness to lead but the humility to listen.
Adept using techniques and methods for planning, goal setting, and establishing objectives.
Uses well-developed adaptive management techniques.

Well-developed conceptualization skills seeing solutions when others see barriers.

Ability To:

e Plan, organize, and direct work

®  Work effectively with Board of Directors, other utilities and governmental agencies, the public,
and others contacted in the course of the work.

® Plan, establish, and implement programs, services, capital improvements, goals, objectives,
policies and procedures.

e Monitor and control fiscal activities.

e Analyze complex management and operations problems, evaluate alternatives, identify
solutions, and direct changes.

e Identify and respond to issues and concerns from the general public and the Board of Directors.

e Communicate effectively orally and in writing, including written reports and oral presentations.

e Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with those contacted in
the course of the work.

WORKING CONDITIONS, ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential job functions.

Environment: Work is performed in a standard office environment and at indoor and outdoor
recreational facilities with travel to different locations; work and/or walk on various types of surfaces
including slippery or uneven surfaces; extensive public contact; incumbents may be required to work
extended hours including evenings and weekends.

Physical: Primary functions require sufficient physical ability and mobility to work in an office and
recreation facility setting; to stand or sit for prolonged periods of time; to occasionally stoop, bend,
kneel, crouch, reach, and twist; to lift, carry, push, and/or pull light to moderate amounts of weight; to
operate office equipment requiring repetitive hand movement and fine coordination including use of a

01324.0001/861657.1 Page 3 of 4




b
computer keyboard; to travel to other locations using various modes of transportation; and to verba@
communicate to exchange information.

01324.0001/861657.1 Page 4 of 4




1
Bell Canyon Community Services District Q

Draft statement on transparency

In the interest of £:1l-continuing our transparency, the public’s right to know, and to support
better informed citizenry, the BCCSD has decided to expand our transparency practices for
District finances and operations. We will now proactively post to our website ALL Financial and
Legal documents that could be subject to a PRA request.

We will begin posting images of most financial documents on our website on a monthly or
quarterly basis. District personnel will work backwards in time, incrementally posting older
documents that are available. Confidential employee information and legally protected
information will not be posted or will be redacted per normal PRA practice.

It is expected that this will not only expand our transparency and trust in local government, it
should also save the district personnel time by eliminating the need for most of the piecemeal
PRA requests we now receive.



(@

|jesodold udiS juawadiojuy




peoy uoAue) ||ag uo pseoq una|ng
asd ay3 puoAaq isnl usis Jwi| psads Ge 01 paotojul Jepey ppy -

2JjoweyoeH Suide} 90YSasIOH UQ -
peoy uoAue) |jag Sulde} mogajppes ug -
U0 SusIs eJdix3

PR [ERLTENE
# | _uvavy

\wv:m\,:umﬂ it -




peoy uoAue) |jag uo pseoq unajng
adsd 8yl Jeau udis |jeisuj
:Uo usis

Py as

. | a3ouoina |
H 8T X M T 3d09 FTIOIH3A

avod 3LVAINd |




P32J0ju] Jepey pue g¢ Jwi] pasds -
92110U pU0I3g

P22J04UB BPOY B|DIYIA pue peoy S1eAlld -
32110U 15414

hZDOU , EE._ u=>_=__,
W.Su:@sa o

A1 Fa5iArs -
U0Aueq fleg

55 A




91e3 Y1 pJemol anunuo)




722

SUSIs |euonanuisul sey Apealje ease 91e8-aid




‘AJJua 31e8 ay3 Jo pua ayy e
Jepey Aq paoJsojus paadg
YHM u3is 1wl paads HdIN S€ e Apeauje si auay)




peoy uoAue) |jog Suide} mogajppes -
2JowexdeH suie) 90ysasioH -
Je paoe|d 3q 01 padJoju3 Jepey Yum susis ywi) psadsse [euonippy

§107 ‘62 13quwaidag R, deyy Ayunwwoo s i el TS
y = V) ‘wodue)) [[og T =S T
e JUSLUSSSSY YSIY IUPJIAA AlUnwiwon) HFL e
.S.c,n-u.-m: a.ran,mv.m: ?.rﬂ._.-ﬂ.m: _S.aﬁhw.m: rf...».w-a.m—n E{uﬂ.mq.m 11

awny bynaany le
“

Gunoy vy
H
i

-

ROZi8E

[a30d0aNz
4V avy

B

[2 % ohd

ROLIT

funoy sopaSup soy

]

L) 1]
MLTIPELE MOErEL IATRIREN

i ]
MOOTEE ALEOREL FARG DA



24

Bell Canyon CSD Recreational Event Code of Conduct

1. PURPOSE

We believe our community should be truly open for everyone. As such, we are committed to providing a
friendly, safe, and welcoming environment for all, regardless of gender, sexual orientation, disability,
ethnicity, or religion.

This code of conduct outlines our expectations for participant behavior, as well as the consequences for
unacceptable behavior.

We invite all sponsors, speakers, attendees, media, exhibitors and other participants to help us realize a
safe and positive experience for everyone.

All determinations of appropriate or inappropriate behavior are at CSD’s sole discretion and the
decision(s) of the CSD representatives on-site will be final.

Failure to obey any rules or regulations of the event or venue may be cause for expulsion from the
event.

2. EXPECTED BEHAVIOR

Be considerate, respectful, and collaborative. Many event venues are shared with members of the
public. Therefore, please be respectful to all patrons of these locations.

Refrain from demeaning, discriminatory or harassing behavior, materials, and speech.

Be mindful of your surroundings and of your fellow participants. Alert event organizers if you notice a
dangerous situation or someone in distress.

3. UNACCEPTABLE BEHAVIOR

Harassment or Intimidation

Intimidating, harassing, abusive, discriminatory, derogatory, or demeaning materials or conduct by any
attendees of the event and related event activities will not be tolerated. “Harassment” includes
offensive comments (verbal, written, or otherwise) related to gender, sexual orientation, race, religion,
disability; inappropriate use of nudity and/or sexual images in public spaces (including presentation
slides); deliberate intimidation, stalking or following; harassing materials, photography or recording;
sustained disruption of talks or other events (whether verbal or otherwise); inappropriate physical
contact, and unwelcome sexual attention.

Additionally, any boisterous, lewd or offensive behavior or language, including but not limited to using
sexually explicit or offensive language, materials or conduct, or any language, behavior or content that
contains profanity, obscene gestures, or racial, religious or ethnic slurs will not be tolerated.

01324.0001/869334.1



Physical Violence/Weapons

Physical violence or threats of physical violence will not be tolerated. “Physical violence” includes
written, verbal or other abuse, intimidation, threats, annoyance, harassment, stalking, pushing, shoving
or use of any physical force whatsoever against any person, which in any way creates a disturbance that
is disruptive or dangerous, or creates apprehension in a person, as determined by CSD at their sole
discretion. Additionally, except as required or authorized by law for those who have a license to carry a
firearm, the possession of any weapon during the event is prohibited. “Weapon” includes any
instrument or device that is designed to be used to inflict harm on another person. Assembling for the
purpose of, or resulting in, disturbing the peace, or committing any unlawful act or engaging in any
offensive behavior is also prohibited.

Possession or Use of lllegal Drugs/Public drunkenness/Smoking

Possession of any open can, bottle or other receptacle containing any alcoholic beverages, except in
areas specifically designated for the consumption of alcohol, is prohibited. Please drink responsibly.

Possession of any illegal substance, including but not limited to narcotics, cannabis, or other illegal drugs
is prohibited. CSD does not tolerate the use or abuse of illegal substances anywhere at the event.

Smoking is prohibited, except in designated areas.
4. CONSEQUENCES OF UNACCEPTABLE BEHAVIOR

Unacceptable behavior will not be tolerated whether by other attendees, media, speakers, volunteers,
organizers, venue staff, sponsors, or exhibitors. Anyone asked to stop unacceptable behavior is expected
to comply immediately. If a participant engages in unacceptable behavior, the event organizers may take
any action they deem appropriate, up to and including expulsion from the event without warning or
refund, and other legal action.

5. WHAT TO DO IF YOU WITNESS OR ARE SUBJECTED TO UNACCEPTABLE BEHAVIOR

If you are subjected to unacceptable behavior, notice that someone else is being subjected to
unacceptable behavior, or have any other concerns, please notify an event organizer as soon as possible.

All reports will remain completely confidential.

Event Staff will be available to help participants contact event security or local law enforcement, to
provide escorts, or to otherwise assist those experiencing unacceptable behavior to feel safe for the
duration of the event. You can report unacceptable behavior to any member of staff.

6. SCOPE

We expect all event participants (staff, sponsors, volunteers, speakers, attendees, and other guests) to
abide by this code of conduct at all event venues and social events.

7. PHOTOGRAPHY/VIDEOGRAPHY

Video recordings and photographs are being taken at this event. By entering you agree to have your
image and likeness used by CSD.

8. CONTACT INFORMATION

01324.0001/869334.1




4“ woo sebeuewUonE)UES GLIS@Ide / 6319-668-008 SWOOISEY S|qeNod S AUoUIUY

woo"Isbeuewuonejues gws@.de / 631.9-€68-008 SWOOISY 3(qELO SAUCYIUY

woo ebeurwuoneyues sws@.de / 6819-68-008 Swoojsay s|qepod s Auoyjuy

woo sefeurwuone)ues Gws@.de / 6819-668-008 swoojsey sjgenod sAuoyjuy

8pis | uo psjuld " ASSOTO - feuueg JAUIA SHYM B6 X 0 * (82 X b€ ) SUIUOW p-¢ (sewiysalep Juswieoe|dal) Jeuueg YBIN a0
woo iebeurwuonepues gws@.de / 68 19-€68-008 swooisay sjqelod s Auoyiuy

SSINOW Q) 10} 00SH$

2 pjhom iAo

1ad OGr$ Jo pesisul seroW pajwiUn
Jo 1esf ||n} e Jo} pesisul 6gzze

PAUL Uum JYBIT oA 0T PeSH-[eng suswin 000'0E

pejeucq |enden
€2-2Z A4 peseyoind |enden
€2-CZ A4 peseyoind [enden

uioodod g sdiyD Joj Justuesniquiiey Weg
¥Z-€2Ad peseyaind [0z/Le/8-£2/1/6 e WwealBy ssusar ejjaiquin

SHPURLILLUD )

00°GlL

00°0Sc
00'GlL
000

gc'c6

00°0sc

00'GL
000

00'0se
00°stL

00’0
0ooe

1800 dNd
JINON

seljjod-e-jod
1800 AAQ
2INOW

p Jusweor|day) uswsipeApY
S804 -e-Hod

1800 ANd

FINON

seljjod-e-}od
1800 AAQ
‘JINON

selHod-e-Hod
1800 AAQ

loypeld 'SA UsIly 3 einjeed s|gno(

gz'ce
00°0se
000Gl

p Jusweoe|day) JusWSIOAPY
sallo4-e-4i0d
1800 ANd

woo( jo ejdwa] @ ssuop eueIpy| : JIAON

y6'seC

08'GLZ
00682

(8] sunoury

Wb a3
sajod

lojosfoid sinop
U98.0g SIAOP
00}s0D)

O1dIN

IOPUIA

9. 6¥5'1$

¥ 058's

00F'L$

Yed el jjog
SIYBIN s1nopy Ajuuopy

193DNJ 1L [RISLE FEOT-LEDE IIAW

Aleniqe4

Kienuep

Jequisoesg

€Oz LLL

€c0zvLioL

€cae/eeie
8)e(] JueAg

ELIEIETIg|
186png pesodo.id

3eBpng [enuuy psyiugng

:uoyeooT
JUsAg




14

woo1ebeuewuonejues Gws@.de / 6319-€68-008 SWO0ISaY 2|qenod s, uoluy

woo1ebeuewuone)ues GWs@.de / 6319-€68-008 SWOOISY S|qeliod s Uoiuy

woo sebeurwuone)ues sws@.ide / 6819-668-008 Swoojsay s|qenod s,Auoyjuy

isoje( juswaoe|dey % Jouueg MaN - did.

woosebeuewuoneyues sws@.ide / 5319-€68-008 swloojsey s|qenod s,Auoyjuy

woo tebeuewuonelues sws@.de / 6319-668-008 swoojsay s|qepod sAuoyjuy

00'0se
00'GlL

00°0S¢
00'sl

00'0s¢
00l

00°00C
0005
00'slL

0005

$91)j0d-e-}10d
100 AAd
HINON

se[Hod-e-Hod
1800 AAQ
IO

saljod-e-od
1800 AAQ
IO

p ewesor|dey) jusisiuepy
saljjod-e-Hod

18035 And

FINON

Sajjod-e-1od

aunp

Repy

[Ldy

yorely




JueAs 0o} uoiieJ0osp se sdiysaoeds g Bunesio
sjuapisey uoAuey |jeg |le o} JeA)) jlew B juud ‘aleal)

uo psjuud eq 0} ojul Joj sebpeg swep % Jap|oH dl Yim 1es splelue

s|eys|N udwng
salnjoid |nynesq ¢

'9]ge} 123002 Japun o} syybiidn) syybi Jed sigeieyosy

sybi| oned 4 96 Yoed g

(s1op enj9 g seusyeq ‘sybi ondo Jeqi4 437 sod 91

[eyidsoH pajuneH YA Wuejuesy|

0} $S920Y |In4 g Belese ] YA eslopBUSIY 0] SS800Y [IN4 ‘sinoy ¥
Jo|lel | woolisey palamod Jejos onselel (1B1s-z

Kyayes Joj Jels Jusne (| % JobBeuew |
98} 10} soye} Janlib ppe g Bunuied eoe

‘uonoasjoud Joy onseld uil peoe|d
8le sainjeolie) @ sispinoys g pesy mgqg ul Jnoy Jed sidoad 0z Jnoqy
Buipesy jole]
Buipeay jole]
(iueoibew jeauB) o1bew dn es0o Jo sinoy ¢
doupyoeg uelly ‘sjuud pajwijun ‘sdoid usily
(se|ge) 8yy Jepun
104 Buny6bI) bNdN peyesedo-Aeleg ‘6 ¥vd 37 ‘selde) .00
1o} usurt ‘ejge L |1lepo0D dn-puess Py ,9¢ 'G'./ epeoLeg sjpholg
Jomo] ybiq 1eens
Bunybi ‘Jeuueld JueAg ‘rq
SOPNOUL 31 jeuM

PUL] HOAUR) 91} JO SAQUNOIUY ISOL)

00G6$
80'265$

Gce

6z$
00¢$
uoneuop
18'G28$
9/°86$
LE°€9%

00°00%'2$
18'G00'L$
00°00¢°L$
00'066°l$
00°00S$
009$

009%
00°00%$
00°G8S$

00L°L$
00°00.°L$

P2 ¥69°L$
£0z$
000°€L$

JUNOLUY

- (2) sdiyseoeds ualy Joj pepesu seiddng

sjuepisay 0} |le|N Yim siak|4

spleueT

¢(Buiphuy ebieyd) eyug sjuens
Iseuo unjdwing Joy sezid
}S8JU0YD aWnN}so)) o) sazlid
Juswoalby [eyusy snusp
sjubndn a1 91

Jo| Bunyied Joy syybi| Buyg

a en|g ® seusyeg » sadsidiejus) paybi

0717 ¥Aedeosy

(sAuoyuy) semod epod
(yuswurepsiuz spry) safin
Buninsuo) % Aunosg ojjeuy
(MImON euhziejeyy) Jejuied ook
(ss0I9 J003) Z # Isily ainjeouen

(suoo] ebi089) | # ISV aineoLe)
(eney) z# Jepeay jole |

(elOIIA) L# Jopeay jose]

(Ilemyjoelg Yu3) uernibepy

a8pusyY YA Yloog ojoyd Jiy uado

IV Jusy UedLaWY

9A0ID) [BD)

Jauue|d uaAl) eljoubepy eqgey
AOPUIA

O NIIMOTIVH




8ShoH psajuney

198Us £jod oe|g

SJOJOY JO} S8aWN}S0)

() slooy usamolieH

(JeeA 1xau Joy 0} ueld pue op Ajjensn) Jeak siyy Buisn Jou ale em sway|

9cL'0e$

Jus| Adoued dn dog £9'7ocs Sjus) J8||8) SuUNUo) Z



8/25/2023

TREASURER'S REPORT

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

JULY 31, 2023

CASH ON HAND @ JUNE 30, 2023

Wells Fargo Checking #7643 -$11,758
Wells Fargo Sweep #7543 $403,566
US Bank #3834 (was Union Bank) $1,047,530
Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage $514,166
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ JUNE 30, 2023 $1,953,504
INCOME: JULY 2023
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 0
INTEREST EARNED 1,566
INCOME - EVENTS 0
INCOME - OTHER 42
|
TOTAL INCOME $1,608
INVOICES PAID: JULY 2023
COUNTY ADMIN FEES 0
ALESHIRE & WYNDER -7,913
BARBARA HOLOWATY -1,377
BCCC RENT -275
GREG MCHUGH - REIMBURSEMENT -20
GREG MCHUGH - PAYROLL-GEN'L MGR (NET) -2,282
IRS-PAYROLL TAX -375
LAFCO -446
PIP PRINTING -85
SAMANTHA BECKER - REIMBURSEMENTS -376
SAMANTHA BECKER - PAYROLL (NET) -1,455
UNITED SITE SERVICE -365
US BANK CREDIT CARD #1677 - LEVY -120
WASTE MANAGEMENT -42,141
WELLS FARGO VISA-MCHUGH -4,448
BANK SERVICE CHARGE -639
TOTAL INVOICES PAID - JULY 2023 -$62,317
PLUS - JULY DEPOSITS ACCRUED IN JUNE 2023 25,003
LESS COUNTY ADMIN FEES ON ACCRUED INCOME -564
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ JULY 31, 2023 $1,917,234

Prepared By: Barbara Holowaty, Bookkeeper

Approved:




8/25/2023

l I | I
BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

[ CURRENT | [INTEREST
TYPE INSTITUTION MATURITY __AMOUNT MARKET VALUE | RATE
Checking Account Wells Fargo #7543 N/A $ (9,375.34)| |$  (9,375.34) 0.00
Investment Sweep Wells Fargo #7543 N/A 3 365,288.11 $ 365,288.11 4.95
Checking US Bank #3834 N/A $  1,047,154.56 $ 1,047,154.56 0.00
-was Union Bank

Investment Wells Fargo #6605 11/30/2023 $ 514,166.00 $ 514,166.00 4.940
Petty Cash $ 056 ] |$ 0.56

$  1,917,233.89 $1,917,233.89

73



11:06 PM Bell Canyon Community Services District

08/25/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

10820 - Wells Fargo Checking #7543
10820-1 - Wells Fargo Sweep #7543

10825 - US Bank #3834 WAS Union Bank

10851 - Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage
10862 - Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
16000 - Equipment
16500 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
Wells Fargo VISA-McHugh #9409
Union Bank VISA-Levy #9539/2833

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
20002 - Accrued Expenses
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 23

-9,375.34
365,288.11
1,047,154.56
514,166.00
0.56

1,917,233.89

1,917,233.89

40,5627.90
-21,917.33

18,610.57

1,935,844.46

703.65
-17.086

686.59

10,592.76
749.27

11,342.03

12,028.62

12,028.62

905,661.76
1,077,064.96
-58,910.88

1,923,815.84

1,935,844.46

3¢

Page 1



11:05 PM

08/25/23
Accrual Basis

Bell Canyon Community Services District

Profit & Loss

July 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
30100 - PropertyTax Revenue
30200 - Interest Income
30300 - Income - Other

Total Income

Expense
40004 - Legal
40006 - Insurance
40009 - Miscellaneous
40011 - County Admin. Fees
40012 - LAFCO Fee
40014 - Commerical Trash Removal
40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses
40017 - Restroom Maintenance
40500 - Office Supplies
40505 - Printing
40507 - Bank Service Charges
40508 - Rent Expense
40511 - Recreational Activities
44999 - GROSS WAGES
45000 - Wages-General Manager
45002 - Rec Coordinator

Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul 23

0.00
1,565.56
42.00

1,607.56

7,912.90
7,520.15
20.00
0.00
446.00
42,140.59
100.00
364.85
99.99
147.75
659.51
275.00
831.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
60,518.44

-58,910.88

-58,910.88

e ——

Page 1



10:16 PM
08/25/23

Bell Canyon Community Services District
PROFIT AND LOSS DETAIL

30

Accrual Basis July 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Amount

30100 - PropertyTax Revenue

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXREVENUE @ ...  GENL:G-ALL -6,314.68

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXREVENUE @ ...  GENL:G-ALL -404.33

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE @ ... GENL:G-ALL -17,185.29

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXREVENUE @ ... GENL:G-ALL -1,098.59

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev Deposit GENL:G-ALL 1,098.59

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Veniura-Prop Tx Rev Deposit GENL:G-ALL 17,185.29

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev Deposit GENL:G-ALL 404.33

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev Deposit GENL:G-ALL 6,314.68
Total 30100 - PropertyTax Revenue 0.00
30200 - Interest Income

General Jo...  07/03/2023 REC SWEEP DIVIDEND DEPOSIT GENL:G-ALL 1,565.56
Total 30200 - Interest Income 1,565.56
30300 - income - Other

Deposit 07/26/2023 48743... INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REFUND 2021 FUTA TAX GENL:G-EMP 42.00
Total 30300 - Income - Other 42.00
40004 - Legal

Check 07/20/2023 10033 ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #77317 LITIGATION GENL:G-LEG -3,636.10

Check 07/20/2023 10033 ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #77318 EMPLOYMENT/PERSONNEL GENL:G-LEG -54.60

Check 07/20/2023 10033 ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #77319 GENERAL GENL:G-LEG -4,222.20
Total 40004 - Legal -7,912.90
40006 - Insurance

General Jo...  07/01/2023 Special District Risk Mgmt Authority TO EXPENSE 2023/2024 PREPAID INSURANCE-GE... GENL:G-ALL -5,660.73

General Jo...  07/01/2023 Special District Risk Mgmt Authority TO EXPENSE 2023/2024 PREPAID INSURANCE-INC... GENL:G-ALL -1,859.42
Total 40006 - Insurance -7,520.15
40009 - Miscellaneous

Credit Car...  07/07/2023 LATE FEE FROM DISPUTED CHARGES GENL:G-ALL -19.00

Credit Car...  07/07/2023 FINANCE CHARGE FROM DISPUTED CHARGES GENL:G-ALL -1.00
Total 40009 - Miscellaneous -20.00
40011 - County Admin. Fees

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE @ ... GENL:G-ALL 147.54

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE @ ... GENL:G-ALL 315.87

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE @ ... GENL:G-ALL 1.01

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXREVENUE @ ...  GENL:G-ALL 44.37

General Jo...  07/01/2023 BARB County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev TO REV ACCRUED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE @ GENL:G-ALL 54.93

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev LESS: ADMIN FEES GENL:G-ALL -54.93

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev LESS: ADMIN FEES GENL:G-ALL -44.37

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev LESS: ADMIN FEES GENL:G-ALL -1.01

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev LESS: ADMIN FEES GENL:G-ALL -147.54

Deposit 07/26/2023 10021...  County of Ventura-Prop Tx Rev LESS: ADMIN FEES GENL:G-ALL -315.87
Total 40011 - County Admin. Fees 0.00
40012 - LAFCO Fee

Check 07/06/2023 50001 LAFCO 7/1/23-6/30/24 LAFCO APPORTIONMENT GENL:G-ALL 0.00

Check 07/12/2023 10024 LAFCO 7/1/23-6/30/24 APPORTIONMENT GENL:G-ALL -446.00
Total 40012 - LAFCO Fee -446.00
40014 - Commerical Trash Removal

Check 07/12/2023 10026 Waste Management #2404230-0283-3 GRANDFATH... -42,140.59
Total 40014 - Commerical Trash Removal -42,140.59
40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses

Credit Car...  07/04/2023 CHEVRON 7/4 FUEL FOR TAHOE GENL:G-ALL -100.00
Total 40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses -100.00
40017 - Restroom Maintenance

Check 07/12/2023 10030 United Site Services of CA, Inc. 7/11 #01848046-MULTI USE PARCEL GENL:G-ALL -364.85
Total 40017 - Restroom Maintenance -364.85
40500 - Office Supplies

Check 07/12/2023 10020 Samantha Becker REIMB MS 365-WORD & EXCEL GENL:G-ALL -99.99
Total 40500 - Office Supplies -99.99
40505 - Printing

Credit Car... 07/10/2023 VISTA PAINT BUSINESS CARDS-MCHUGH-ROBKIN GENL:G-ALL -91.98

Credit Car... 07/31/2023 UPS ST ORE AGENDA PACKETS FOR BOARD MEETING GENL:G-ALL -B5.77
Total 40505 - Printing -147.75
40507 - Bank Service Charges

General Jo...  07/11/2023 RECORD BANK SC GENL:G-ALL -639.51

Check 07/12/2023 10027 GREGORY MCHUGH REIMB BNK FEE FOR CSD RETURNED CHECK GENL:G-ALL -20.00
Total 40507 - Bank Service Charges -659.51

Page 1



10:16 PM
08/25/23

Bell Canyon Community Services District
PROFIT AND LOSS DETAIL

3

Accrual Basis July 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Amount
40508 - Rent Expense
Check 07/12/2023 10022 Bell Canyon Community Center Inc. AUGUST GENL:G-REA -275.00
Total 40508 - Rent Expense -275.00
40511 - Recreational Activities
General Jo...  07/01/2023 REV ... EVENTS:MOVIES IN THE PARK TO REV ACCRUED PIP MOVIE NITE BANNER PAID ... GRANDFATH... 85.19
Credit Car...  07/05/2023 EVENTS:MOVIES IN THE PARK STRING LIGHTS FOR ONGOING MOVIES GRANDFATH... -555.90
Check 07/06/2023 50000 PIP PRINTING MOVIE NITES BANNER GRANDFATH... 0.00
Check 07/12/2023 10021 EVENTS:MOVIES IN THE PARK 7/8 COSTCO-JULY MOVIE NITE POPCORN/CHIPS GRANDFATH... -275.80
Check 07/12/2023 10023 EVENTS:MOVIES IN THE PARK 6/6 MOVIE NITE BANNER GRANDFATH... -85.19
Total 40511 - Recreational Activities -831.70
44999 - GROSS WAGES
45000 - Wages-General Manager
General Jo...  07/01/2023 REV ... GREGORY. MCHUGH REV ACCRUED JUNE WAGES & PAYROLL TAX EX... GENL:G-ALL 2,535.00
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10029 GREGORY. MCHUGH -2,535.00
Total 45000 - Wages-General Manager 0.00
45002 - Rec Coordinator
General Jo...  07/01/2023 REV ... Samantha L Becker REV ACCRUED JUNE WAGES & PAYROLL TAX EX... GRANDFATH... 1,575.00
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10028 Samantha L Becker GRANDFATH... -1,575.00
Total 45002 - Rec Coordinator 0.00
Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES 0.00
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense
General Jo...  07/01/2023 REV ... GREGORY. MCHUGH REV ACCRUED JUNE WAGES & PAYROLL TAX EX... GENL:G-ALL 375.85
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10028 Samantha L Becker GRANDFATH... -1.58
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10028 Samantha L Becker GRANDFATH... -97.65
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10028 Samantha L Becker GRANDFATH... -22.84
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10028 Samantha L Becker GRANDFATH... -59.85
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10029 GREGORY. MCHUGH 0.00
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10029 GREGORY. MCHUGH -157.17
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10029 GREGORY. MCHUGH -36.76
Paycheck 07/12/2023 10029 GREGORY. MCHUGH 0.00
Total 45005 - Payroll Tax Expense 0.00

TOTAL

-58,910.88

Page 2



9/12/2023

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT
AUGUST 31, 2023
CASH ON HAND @ JULY 31, 2023
Wells Fargo Checking #7643 -$9,375
Wells Fargo Sweep #7543 $365,288
US Bank #3834 (was Union Bank) $1,047,155
Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage $514,166
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ JULY 31, 2023 $1,917,234
INCOME: AUGUST 2023
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 0
INTEREST EARNED 1,696
INGOME - EVENTS 0
INCOME - OTHER 0
TOTAL INCOME $1,696
INVOICES PAID: AUGUST 2023
COUNTY ADMIN FEES 0
ALESHIRE & WYNDER -9,397
BCCC RENT -275
EKC ENTERPRISES PROJECTOR -5,191
ERIK BLACKWELL - HALLOWEEN -600
FIDELITY NAT'L TITLE -21,836
GEORGE HUANTE - HALLOWEEN -300
GREG MCHUGH - PAYROLL-GEN'L MGR (NET) -2,221
IRS-PAYROLL TAX -688
KABE MAGNOLIA - EVENT PLANNER -13,000
KATARZYNA NOWIK -50
KATELYN BRENNAN - HALLOWEEN -200
MOTION PICTURE LICENSING -2,289
SAMANTHA BECKER - PAYROLL (NET) -1,566
UNITED SITE SERVICE -893
VICTORIA YESIM MERCAN - HALLOWEEN -293
WASTE MANAGEMENT -42 141
WELLS FARGO VISA-MCHUGH -704
' TOTAL INVOICES PAID - AUGUST 2023 -$101,644
BANK SERVICE CHARGE -309
PLUS FIDELITY ESCROW REFUND 430
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ AUGUST 31, 2023 $1,817,407
Prepared By: Barbara Holowaty, Bookkeeper
Approved:

&)



9/12/2023

I I |
BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
[

CURRENT INTEREST
TYPE INSTITUTION MATURITY AMOUNT MARKET VALUE | RATE
Checking Account Wells Fargo #7543 N/A $ (13,281.15)| | $ (13,281.15) 0.00
Investment Sweep Wells Fargo #7543 N/A $ 270,054.88 $ 270,054.88 4.95
Checking US Bank #3834 N/A $  1,046,466.72 $1,046,466.72 0.00
-was Union Bank

Investment Wells Fargo #6605 11/30/2023 $ 514,166.00 | | § 514,166.00 4.940
Petty Cash $ 056 |3 0.56

$  1,817,407.01 $1,817,407.01




12:58 PM Bell Canyon Community Services District

09/12/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10820 - Wells Fargo Checking #7543
10820-1 - Wells Fargo Sweep #7543
10825 - US Bank #3834 WAS Union Bank
10851 - Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage
10862 - Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
16000 - Equipment
16005 - Land
16500 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
US Bank #1677 LEVY
Wells Fargo VISA-McHugh #9409

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
20002 - Accrued Expenses
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 23

-13,281.15
270,054.88
1,046,466.72
514,166.00
0.56

1,817,407.01

1,817,407.01

41,976.00
21,406.42
-21,917.33

41,465.09

1,858,872.10

107.03

2,392.38

2,499.41

5,401.86
897.47

6,299.33

8,798.74

8,798.74

905,661.76
1,077,064.96
-132,653.36

1,850,073.36

1,858,872.10

Page 1



12:59 PM Bell Canyon Community Services District

09/12/23
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss

August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

30200 -

Interest Income

Total Income

Expense

40004 -
40006 -
40007 -
40009 -
40014 -
- CSD Vehicle Expenses
40017 -
40500 -
40505 -
40507 -
40508 -
40511 -
44999 -

40016

Legal

Insurance

Membership Dues
Miscellaneous

Commerical Trash Removal

Restroom Maintenance
Office Supplies
Printing

Bank Service Charges
Rent Expense
Recreational Activities
GROSS WAGES

45000 - Wages-General Manager
45002 - Rec Coordinator

Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES

45005 -

Payroll Tax Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Aug 23

1,695.58
1,695.58

9,397.28
485.00
149.90

2.08
42,140.59
122.01
893.44
242.67
66.71
309.25
275.00
16,731.50

2,460.00

1,770.00
4,230.00
392.63

75,438.06

-73,742.48

-73,742.48

Page 1



1:01 PM Bell Canyon Community Services District 9‘ Z
09/12/23 PROFIT AND LOSS DETAIL
Accrual Basis August 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Amount
30200 - Interest Income
General Jo...  08/01/2023 REC SWEEP DIVIDEND DEPOSIT GENL:G-ALL 1,695.58
Total 30200 - Interest Income 1,695.58
40004 - Legal
Check 08/25/2023 10049  ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #78642 - GEN'L GENL:G-LEG -1,884.10
Check 08/25/2023 10049  ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #78644 - EMPLOYMENT/PERSONNEL  GENL:G-LEG -6,947.20
Check 08/25/2023 10049  ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #78645 - PRA REQUESTS GENL:G-LEG -136.20
Check 08/25/2023 10049  ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP #78650 - SPECIAL PROJECTS GENL:G-LEG -429.78
Total 40004 - Legal -9,397.28
40006 - Insurance
Credit Car...  08/07/2023 THE HARTFORD WORK COMP DOWN PMT-8/7/23-8/7/... GENL:G-ALL -485.00
Total 40006 - Insurance -485.00
40007 - Membership Dues
Credit Car...  08/07/2023 ZOOM YEARLY DUES-EXPIRE 8/6/24 GENL:G-ALL -149.90
Total 40007 - Membership Dues -149.90
40009 - Miscellaneous
Credit Car...  08/04/2023 FINANCE CHARGE FROM DISPUTED CHARGES GENL:G-ALL -2.08
Total 40009 - Miscellaneous -2.08
40014 - Commerical Trash Removal
Check 08/13/2023 10037  Waste Management #2404892-0283-0 GF:TRA -42,140.59
Total 40014 - Commerical Trash Removal -42,140.59
40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses
Credit Car...  08/31/2023 CHEVRON 7/4 FUEL FOR TAHOE GENL:G-ALL -122.01
Total 40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses -122.01
40017 - Restroom Maintenance
Check 08/23/2023 10042  United Site Services of CA, Inc. 8/8 #01925308-MULTI USE PARCEL GENL:G-ALL -364.85
Check 08/23/2023 10042  United Site Services of CA, Inc. 4/18 #01613449-MULTI USE PARCEL GENL:G-ALL -364.85
Check 08/25/2023 10048  United Site Services of CA, Inc. 1/11/18 #114-6238495 MULTI USE PA... GENL:G-ALL -163.74
Total 40017 - Restroom Maintenance -893.44
40500 - Office Supplies
Credit Car...  08/23/2023 Office Depot HP PRINTER/SCANNER EXTENDED ... GENL:G-ALL -75.95
Credit Car...  08/23/2023 Office Depot NOTEBOOK GENL:G-ALL -10.74
Credit Car...  08/28/2023 AMAZON.COM WOOD LECTERN GENL:G-ALL -155.98
Total 40500 - Office Supplies -242.67
40505 - Printing
Credit Car...  08/15/2023 VISTA PAINT BUSINESS CARDS-SAMANTHA BEC... GF:REC -27.65
Credit Car...  08/28/2023 UPS ST ORE AGENDA PACKETS FOR BOARD ME...  GENL:G-ALL -39.06
Total 40505 - Printing -66.71
40507 - Bank Service Charges
General Jo...  08/11/2023 REC BANK SERVICE CHARGE GENL:G-ALL -609.25
General Jo...  08/15/2023 REC BANK SERVICE CHARGE GENL:G-ALL -459.25
General Jo...  08/15/2023 REC BANK SERVICE CHARGE GENL:G-ALL -489.51
General Jo...  08/15/2023 REV BANK SERVICE CHARGE GENL:G-ALL 609.25
General Jo...  08/15/2023 REV BANK SERVICE CHARGE GENL:G-ALL 639.51
Total 40507 - Bank Service Charges -309.25
40508 - Rent Expense
Check 08/13/2023 10036 Bell Canyon Community Center Inc. SEPT GENL:G-REA -275.00
Total 40508 - Rent Expense -275.00
40511 - Recreational Activities
Check 08/13/2023 10038  EVENTS:HALLOWEEN EVENT PLANNER GF:REC -13,000.00
Check 08/23/2023 10041 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CO...  9/1/23-8/31/24 UMBRELLA LICENSE GF:REC -2,289.00
Check 08/25/2023 10043  EVENTS:HALLOWEEN DEP ON MAGICIAN $1100. TOTAL GF:REC -600.00
Check 08/25/2023 10044  EVENTS:HALLOWEEN DEP ON FACE PAINTER-TTL $500.00 GF:REC -50.00
Check 08/25/2023 10045  EVENTS:HALLOWEEN 50% DEP ON CARICATURE SVC-TTL... GF:REC -300.00
Check 08/25/2023 10048  EVENTS:HALLOWEEN 50% DEP-TAROT CARD READING-T... GF:REC -200.00
Check 08/25/2023 10047  EVENTS:HALLOWEEN 50% DEP TAROT CARD READER-TT... GF:REC -292.50
Total 40511 - Recreational Activities -16,731.50

Page 1



1:01 PM Bell Canyon Community Services District 743\
09/12/23 PROFIT AND LOSS DETAIL C/
Accrual Basis August 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Amount

44999 - GROSS WAGES
45000 - Wages-General Manager

Paycheck 08/03/2023 10035  GREGORY. MCHUGH GENL:G-EMP -2,460.00
Total 45000 - Wages-General Manager -2,460.00
45002 - Rec Coordinator
Paycheck 08/17/2023 10040 Samantha L Becker VOID: GF:REC 0.00
Paycheck 08/30/2023 10050  Samantha L Becker GF:REC -1,770.00
Total 45002 - Rec Coordinator -1,770.00
Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES -4,230.00
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense
Paycheck 08/03/2023 10035  GREGORY. MCHUGH GENL:G-EMP 0.00
Paycheck 08/03/2023 10035 GREGORY. MCHUGH GENL:G-EMP -152.52
Paycheck 08/03/2023 10035 GREGORY. MCHUGH GENL:G-EMP -35.67
Paycheck 08/03/2023 10035  GREGORY. MCHUGH GENL:G-EMP 0.00
Paycheck 08/17/2023 10040 Samantha L Becker VOID: GF:REC 0.00
Paycheck 08/17/2023 10040 Samantha L Becker VOID: GF:REC 0.00
Paycheck 08/17/2023 10040 Samantha L Becker VOID: GF:REC 0.00
Paycheck 08/17/2023 10040 Samantha L Becker VOID: GF:REC 0.00
Paycheck 08/30/2023 10050 Samantha L Becker GF:REC -1.77
Paycheck 08/30/2023 10050 Samantha L Becker GF:REC -109.74
Paycheck 08/30/2023 10050 Samantha L Becker GF:REC -25.67
Paycheck 08/30/2023 10050 Samantha L Becker GF:REC -67.26
Total 45005 - Payroll Tax Expense -392.63
TOTAL -73,742.48

Page 2




